














   
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
To:  Planning Board        Date: January 6, 2016 
From: John Vogl, GIS Manager | Comprehensive Planner 
  Cynthia A. May, Planner 
  John R. Trottier, PE, Assistant Director of Public Works 
 
Re:  71-77 High Range Road Subdivision Plan  
 

             
   
Application:  Application Acceptance and Public Hearing for formal review of a 

lot line adjustment between Tax Map 5 Lot 50-4 at 77 High Range 
Road (Ronald E. Lawrence, c/o Lorraine Elwood, Owner) and Tax 
Map 5 Lot 50-5 at 71 High Range Road (Lorraine M. Brooks, 
Owner), and a subsequent subdivision of Lot 50-5 into 6 lots; 
Zoned AR-1 (Jon D. Weigler, Applicant). 

 
• Completeness: There are no outstanding checklist items.  Staff recommends 

the application be accepted as complete. 
 

• Board Action Required: Motion that the Planning Board Accept the 
Application as Complete per Staff’s Recommendation memo dated 
January 6, 2016. 

 
• Waivers:  The applicant has requested the following five (5) waivers to the 

Subdivision Plan Regulations: 
 

1. Section 3.03.E requiring that side lot lines be substantially within 10 
degrees at right angles to the street lines for a minimum of 100 feet. The 
applicant proposes to maintain the lot line to within 10 degrees for a 
distance of 50 feet. Staff supports granting the waiver because the lots 
retain a sensible shape relative to potential building sites. 

 
2. Section 3.09.S.8 requiring that when two streets intersect, neither street 

shall have a grade greater than 3% for a minimum distance of 50 feet.  
Staff supports granting the waiver because the road grade of Quentin is 
not excessive (5%) and is the best location for the intersection with 
minimal impact to wetlands and existing infrastructure. 

 
3. Section 4.17.A.13 requiring a locus map on the Topographic/HISS plan.  

Staff supports granting the waiver because the locus plan is shown on 
other plan sheets, and because adding the locus would cause the need 
for additional sheets. 

 
4. Section 4.17.A.22 requiring plan and deed references be omitted from 

the Topographic/HISS plan. Staff supports granting the waiver because 
these are appropriately referenced on the subdivision plan sheets to be 
recorded.  
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5. Section 3.09.R requiring that the grade for a minor roadway be no more 
than 4%.  Staff supports granting the waiver because the length of 
roadway exceeding 4% is only 167 feet and the proposed grade is less 
than 8% (max).   
 

• Board Action required: Motion to Approve the Applicant’s request  
for the above five (5) waivers to the Subdivision Regulations as 
outlined in Staff’s Recommendation Memo dated January 6, 2016. 

 
• Recommendation: Based upon the information available to date the Staff 

recommends FINAL APPROVAL of this application with the NOTICE OF 
DECISION to read substantially as follows:   
 

• Board Action Required: Motion to Grant Final Approval to the lot line 
adjustment between Tax Map 5 Lot 50-4 at 77 High Range Road 
(Ronald E. Lawrence, c/o Lorraine Elwood, Owner) and Tax Map 5 
Lot 50-5 at 71 High Range Road (Lorraine M. Brooks, Owner), and 
a subsequent subdivision of Lot 50-5 into 6 lots; Zoned AR-1 (Jon 
D. Weigler, Applicant), with the precedent conditions to be 
fulfilled within two (2) years of the approval and prior to plan 
signature, and the general and subsequent conditions of approval 
to be fulfilled as noted in the Staff memo, dated December 2, 
2015. 

 
"Applicant", herein, refers to the property owner, business owner, or organization 
submitting this application and to his/its agents, successors, and assigns. 
 
PRECEDENT CONDITIONS 
 
All of the precedent conditions below must be met by the applicant, at the expense of 
the applicant, prior to certification of the plans by the Planning Board. Certification of 
the plans is required prior to commencement of any site work, any construction on the 
site or issuance of a building permit. 
 
1. The Applicant shall address all appropriate items from the Planning & Economic 

Development/Public Works & Engineering/Tighe and Bond review memo dated 
January 6, 2016. 
 

2. The Applicant shall provide the Owner’s signature on the plans. 
 

3. The Applicant shall provide a digital (electronic) copy of the complete final plan 
to the Town prior to plan signature by the Board in accordance with Section 
2.05.n of the regulations. 
 

4. The Applicant shall provide a check for $25 (made payable to the Rockingham 
County Registry of Deeds) to pay for the LCHIP tax that became effective on 
recording of all plans and documents at the registry on July 1, 2008 or shall 
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record the plan and submit the plan number and date of recording to the Town 
within one week of that submission date to the Registry of Deeds. 
 

5. The applicant shall note all general and subsequent conditions on the plans 
(must be on a sheet to be recorded, or a separate document to be 
recorded with the subdivision plan), per the new requirements of RSA 
676:3. 

 
6. Outside consultant’s fees shall be paid within 30 days of conditional site plan 

approval. 
 
7. Financial guarantee if necessary. 

 
8. Final engineering review. 
 
PLEASE NOTE -   If these conditions are not met within two (2) years to the day of 
the meeting at which the Planning Board grants approval, the board's approval will be 
considered to have lapsed and re-submission of the application will be required. See 
RSA 674:39 on vesting. 
 
GENERAL AND SUBSEQUENT CONDITIONS 
 
All of the conditions below are attached to this approval. 
 
1. No construction or site work for the subdivision may be undertaken 

until the pre-construction meeting with Town staff has taken place, 
filing of an NPDES-EPA Permit and the site restoration financial 
guaranty is in place with the Town. Contact the Department of Public Works 
to arrange for this meeting. 

 
2. The project must be built and executed exactly as specified in the approved 

application package unless modifications are approved by the Planning 
Department & Department of Public Works, or if staff deems applicable, the 
Planning Board. 
 

3. All of the documentation submitted in the application package by the applicant 
and any requirements imposed by other agencies are part of this approval 
unless otherwise updated, revised, clarified in some manner, or superseded in 
full or in part. In the case of conflicting information between documents, the 
most recent documentation and this notice herein shall generally be 
determining. 
 

4. It is the responsibility of the applicant to obtain all other local, state, and 
federal permits, licenses, and approvals which may be required as part of this 
project (that were not received prior to certification of the plans). Contact the 
Building Division at extension 115 regarding building permits. 
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MEMORANDUM 

To:   Planning Board                      Date: January 6, 2015 

From:  Planning and Economic Development        Re: Map #: 5  Lot #: 50-4 & 50-5 
     Department of Public Works & Engineering       Wayland Drive 
     Tighe & Bond, Inc.                        Formal Subdivision Application 
                                         High Range Road & Quentin Drive 

                                   Owner:  Ronald E. Lawrence (Lot 50-4) 
                                         Lorraine M. Brooks (Lot 50-5) 
                                 Applicant:  Jon Weigler 

 

Eric C. Mitchell & Associates, Inc. submitted plans and supporting information for the above-referenced 
project. The DRC and the Town’s engineering consultant, Tighe & Bond, Inc. reviewed the submitted 
plans and information, and review comments were forwarded to the Applicant’s engineer. The Applicant 
submitted revised plans and information and we offer the following comments: 

Checklist Items: 

1. There are no checklist items. 

Design Review Items: 

1. The Applicant has submitted a Waiver Request from Section 3.03.E. of the Subdivision 
Regulations to allow the lot line between lots 50-33 and 50-34 to be within 10 degrees for 50 
feet instead of the required 100 feet. Note: lots referenced in the Waiver Request Letter do not 
match Assessing Department’s lot designations; 

2. The Applicant has submitted a Waiver Request from Section 3.09.S.8. of the Subdivision 
Regulations to allow the proposed road to intersect Quentin Drive where the grade of Quentin 
Drive is more than 3%; 

3. The Applicant has submitted a Waiver Request from Section 4.17.A.13. of the Subdivision 
Regulations to allow the Locus Map to be omitted from the Topographic/HISS Plan; 

4. The Applicant has submitted a Waiver Request from Section 4.17.A.22. of the Subdivision 
Regulations to allow the Plan References to be omitted from the Topographic/HISS Plan; 

5. The Applicant has submitted a Waiver Request from Section 3.09.R. of the Subdivision 
Regulations to allow the roadway grade to be greater than 4%, but less than 8% per Section 
3.09.R.4.; 

6. The Applicant should revise the proposed R.O.W. to include radii at the intersection of the 
proposed road and Quentin Drive in accordance with section 3.09.s.3. of the Subdivision 
Regulations; 

7. The Applicant should label the proposed roadway (Wayland Drive) on all applicable sheets; 

8. The Applicant should address the following comments relative to the Plan Profile; 
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a. The Applicant should consider adding erosion control measures at the outlet of the 
proposed treatment swale (rip-rap, erosion control blankets, etc.); 

b. The connection of the proposed underground electric system to the existing electrical 
system along Quentin Drive should be clarified. 

9. The Applicant should address the following comments relative to the Intersection Sight Distance 
Plan; 

b. The Applicant should clarify how the slope will be regraded to meet the sight distance 
requirements and add spot grade/finish grade lines as required. 

10. The Applicant should address the following comments relative to the Cross Sections; 

a. The sections should be revised to show the structural layers (gravels) extending to the 
side slopes of the road per the Town of Londonderry Typical Details for Site and 
Roadway Infrastructure. 

11. The Applicant should address the following comments relative to the Drainage Summary; 

a. Node 1R shows the inlet to be 12.00 and the outlet to be 11.05. This should match what 
is shown on the plan (396.95 and 396.00, respectively); 

b. The inlet invert for Device #1 in EP2 is modeled at 387.74 but is shown to be 387.49 on 
the plans. This should be revised to match in both the pre- and post-development 
conditions; 

c. As currently shown on the plans, subcatchment areas 8 and 11 do not match the grading 
as appears that the majority of the areas drain to the southeast of the site rather than to 
the proposed stormwater management system. The Applicant should clarify how these 
areas drain; 

d. Hydraulic grade line elevations should be added to the pipe, swale and detention pond 
summary tables; 

Board Action Items: 

1. The Applicant is requesting Five (5) Waivers to the Subdivision Regulations as noted in their 
letter dated December 17, 2015.  The Board will need to consider each waiver under this 
application. 










